FW: Nevada Baseball

i

From <edouard@perfectrecruitsedouardbosseloo2014.com>
Subject: FW: Nevada Baseball
Sent date: 09/04/2012 04:07:08 PM
To: <mike@sportjock.com>, <edouard@sportjock.com>

Inline content has been blocked for your safety.
Show content *

From: Buddy Gouldsmith [mailto:mgouldsmith@unr.edu]
Sent: Monday, September 03, 2012 6:54 PM

To: edouard@perfectrecruitsedouardbosseloo2014.com
Subject: Nevada Baseball
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Dear Edouard,

| am interested in learning more about you as a student and as an athlete. | hope you will take the
time to learn more about the University of Nevada, Reno.

The University of Nevada is located in Reno, Nevada within Washoe County. The city of Reno has a
population of around 250,000. Nevada offers over 160 undergraduate and graduate academic
programs. Our University has a beautiful 291-acre campus located right next to historical downtown
Reno with a student body of 17,000.

Wolf Pack athletics is committed to a goal of competing for Conference and National
Championships. Our University is dedicated to providing our players with an outstanding, major
college student-athlete experience. Beginning in the fall of 2012, The Wolf Pack will compete in the
Mountain West Conference, widely regarded as one of the most competitive NCAA Division |
baseball conferences in the nation. Schools that will be participating in baseball from the MWC
include: Nevada, UNLV, Fresno State, San Diego State, University of New Mexico, and Air Force
Academy. The Wolf Pack Baseball Family is very excited about the move.

The Pack plays all our home games on campus at Peccole Field. This multi-million dollar facility has
a seating capacity of 3,000, feature field turf, a first class clubhouse/players lounge, state of the art
scoreboard/message board, luxury box and a 3000 square foot indoor batting cage facility.

In the last 17 years, the Wolf Pack Baseball program has been a force in the West, winning four

regular season or conference championships and playing in four NCAA Regionals. When you
combine that with the following:

NCAA Regional Appearances: 1994, 1997, 1999, 2000
18 Major League Players
5 Conference Players of the Year
23 All Americans

146 All Conference Selections

2 Members of Team USA

It is clear why Wolf Pack Baseball is recognized as one of the top programs in the west.

Please take some time to complete our recruit questionnaire and look over the 2011 media guide. |
will provide links for each below.

Recruit Questionnaire: https://secureq.scoutwareforms.net/q/unr_base/g12q2.html

2011 Media Guide: http://arfx.cstv.com/phaotos/schools/unv/sports/m-basebl/auto_pdf/2011-
12/misc_non_event/Media_Guide.pdf

Please let us know if there is anything we can do for you!

Sincerely,
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Buddy Gouldsmith
Assistant Coach
Baseball

mgouldsmith@unr.edu
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